76 North Meadowbrook Drive

WissLING
CONSULTING .
Scott E. Wyssling, PE Alpine, UT 84004

Heath J. Harpster, PE, P.Eng office (201) 874-3483
Gregory T. Elvestad, PE swyssling@wysslingconsulting.com
May 5, 2025
EPC Solar

379 Douglas Road East Suite A
Oldsmar, FL 34677
Re: Engineering Services (Post Installation)
Walker Residence
131 Norris Farm Drive, Angier NC
7.225 kW System

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the installation of the above-referenced solar panel system.
As you are aware, this office initially prepared a structural assessment, dated March 3, 2025, of the solar
panel installation. This installation was inspected and found to be in compliance with the layout plan as
specified in our report and product installation criteria. The PV equipment will not create a negative impact
on the building’s structural design, including any additional loads imposed (dead, snow, wind). The
installation is found to be in compliance with the North Carolina Residential Code.

This letter pertains only to the panel support attachments to the roof framing and not the engineered
photovoltaic panel products, components, or electrical-related installations/connections.

Should you have any questions regarding the above or if you require additional information do not hesitate
to contact me.

Vefy truly yours,
AV
Scott E. Wysslig§j, PE
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